Donna Johnson

e i A L
From: Marissa Meoli <marissa@verticalwalls.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 1:12 PM
To: Central Permitting Mailbox
Subject: RE: Permit Submission Help
Attachments: Cardinal Landing - Land Use App.pdf

It is this parcel in Blue — | have included a screen shot below from GIS that lists all inforamtion. Please let me know if this

does not show up on your end.

Attached is the Land Use Application!

PIN - 1600.88.04
PID - 071600 021
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Marissa Meoli

Account Receivables/Controller

Vertical Walls, Inc.

Office (919)852-0840

WE HAVE MOVED! OUR ADDRESS IS 710 W. LANE ST. RALEIGH, NC 27603
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VERTICAL
WALLS

www.verticalwalls.com

Confidentiality Notice

* Trade secret and/or confidential commercial information contained in this message (including any attachments) is
exempt from public disclosure to the full extent provided under law. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, or if you are not responsible for delivering it to the recipient(s), do not use, disclose, reproduce, or distribute
this message (including any attachments). If you have received this message in error, please erase all copies (including
any attachments) and notify sender immediately.

Thank you.



